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Tanya Ester (adpce.ad)

From: Rosborough, Evelyn <rosborough.evelyn@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 7:31 AM
To: Zachary Carroll (adpce.ad); Huff, Juanita; Hayes, Mark
Cc: Jessica Sears (adpce.ad); Loretta Carstens (adpce.ad); Tanya Ester (adpce.ad)
Subject: RE: Review of NPDES Permit for Georgia-Pacific Crossett LLC - Crossett Paper 

Operations, AR0001210

Good Morning, 
 
The above listed permit was received on Tuesday, April 8, 2025. If you have any questions, please let us know. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Evelyn Rosborough 
NPDES Review Section (WD-PN) 
1201 Elm Street, Suite 500 
Dallas, TX 75270-2102 
Phone: 214.665.7515 
Email:rosborough.evelyn@epa.gov 
 

From: Zachary Carroll (adpce.ad) <Zachary.Carroll@arkansas.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 4:42 PM 
To: Huff, Juanita <Huff.Juanita@epa.gov>; Hayes, Mark <hayes.mark@epa.gov>; Rosborough, Evelyn 
<rosborough.evelyn@epa.gov> 
Cc: Jessica Sears (adpce.ad) <Jessica.Sears@arkansas.gov>; Loretta Carstens (adpce.ad) 
<Loretta.Carstens@arkansas.gov>; Tanya Ester (adpce.ad) <Tanya.Ester@arkansas.gov> 
Subject: Review of NPDES Permit for Georgia-Pacific Crossett LLC - Crossett Paper Operations, AR0001210 
 

 
I have also aƩached the documentaƟon we have regarding the sale of the TOFRAC and Resins plants to 
Ingevity and Bakelite.  
 
April 8, 2025 
 
Ms. Evelyn Rosborough (6WQ-O) 
U.S. Environmental ProtecƟon Agency 
Region 6 Water Division 
1201 Elm Street, Suite 500 
Dallas, TX 75270 
 
RE: NPDES Permit Number AR0001210 - Georgia-Pacific CrosseƩ LLC - CrosseƩ Paper OperaƟons, AFIN 02-
00013 

 Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding 
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.  
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Dear Ms. Rosborough: 
 
Pursuant to SecƟon III.B.7 and VI.A.2 of the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA), the subject draŌ permit that 
DEQ is planning to send to public noƟce was e-mailed to you this date for review. This is a renewal of a major 
Industrial permit. 
 
We request that you provide DEQ with your approval, comments, objecƟons, or recommendaƟons. DEQ will 
proceed with issuance of the public noƟce if no comments are received within the required review Ɵmeframe. 
 
If you have any quesƟons on the permit, please contact LoreƩa Carstens, P.E. at (501) 682-0612 or 
loreƩa.carstens@arkansas.gov.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Jessica Sears, P.E. 
Senior OperaƟons Manager 
Office of Water Quality 
 
AƩachment (Permit) 

 
 
 


